
POL00006552 
POL00006552 

Message 

From: Parsons, Andrew I GRO 
on behalf of Parsons, Andrew L.-.-.-,-.-.-._.-._.-._.-.-._.-.-._.-.-.-.-._.-._.-.-.-,-.-.-._.-__.-._.GRO

Sent: 31/03/2014 20:53:59 
To: David Oliverll GRO I; Belinda Crowe;.............--.--........GRO I Chris Aujard 

GRO Rodric Williams_.__ GRO ;Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
GRO._:=._._._

CC: Matthews, Gavin; GRO ; Parmenter, Claire 
GRO

Subject: RE: Draft partical Second Sight thematic report [BD-4A.FID20472253] 
Attachments: Thematic_Issues_V8_Fist_15_pages_only[1].pdf 

All 

Please find attached my comments on the SS draft report. I've embedded the comments in the pdf but if you would like 
these in a different format, please let me know. 

In general, this report suffers the same problems as SS' previous reports — a lack of detail, evidence and justifications to 
back up some fairly sweeping conclusions. On the positive side, if this is the best points that SS can raise then there is 
little in here to concern POL. However, a report that is this poor will add very little, if anything, to the mediation process 
and may in fact confuse matters, making resolution more difficult. 

David — as discussed earlier, I've given some thought to whether this report would be opposed by FJ, Camelot or BOI but 
there's insufficient substance I think to concern any of them. In fact, most of the challenges are directed at POL's 
processes rather than a core failure in the equipment provided by any of these companies. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 

Senior Associate 

for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct: GROMobile: 
Fax: 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

in 

www.bonddickinson.com 

From: David Oliverl GRO 
Sent: 31 March 2014 14:08 
To: Mark R Davies; Sophie Bialaszewski; Belinda Crowe; Chris Aujard; Rodric Williams; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Lesley J 
Sewell; Andy Holt; Parsons, Andrew 
Cc: Martin Edwards 
Subject: Draft partical Second Sight thematic report 

All, 

Please find attached the partial draft thematic report produced by Second Sight. They have uploaded it for the purpose 
of showing the Working Group how difficult it is to produce. 
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We are reviewing now but wanted to circulate once aware. 

D 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is. confidential and may, be legally privileged and protected bylaw. - -(3R0 :only is authorised to access 
this a-mail and any attachments. If you are notL. _ GRO, please notify' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' '-GRO ',is soon as possible and delete any copies. 
Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or atfaoluneh s'is j 1i1ibite1' and may 6e unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0C3 17661. Our registered 
office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE 1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of 
the LIP, P, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing_ Our V AT registration number is CTR 1 2 3 39 3 627_ 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 
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